Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Projects and Procurement Sub-Committee

Date: MONDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2023
Time: 1.45 pm
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL
Members:  Alderman Timothy Hailes Deputy Charles Edward Lord
(Chairman) Paul Martinelli
Deputy Shravan Joshi (Deputy Anett Rideg
Chairman) Tom Sleigh
Deputy Keith Bottomley Luis Felipe Tilleria
Deputy Madush Gupta Deputy Philip Woodhouse

Caroline Haines
Deputy Christopher Hayward

Enquiries:  Matthew Stickley, Governance and Member Services Manager
Matthew.Stickley@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Accessing the virtual public meeting
Members of the public can observe all virtual public meetings of the City of London
Corporation by following the below link:
https://www.youtube.com/@ CityofLondonCorporation/streams

A recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of
the public meeting for up to one civic year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do not
constitute the formal minutes of the meeting; minutes are written and are available on the
City of London Corporation’s website. Recordings may be edited, at the discretion of the
proper officer, to remove any inappropriate material.

Whilst we endeavour to livestream all of our public meetings, this is not always possible
due to technical difficulties. In these instances, if possible, a recording will be uploaded
following the end of the meeting.

lan Thomas CBE
Town Clerk and Chief Executive



https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams

AGENDA

NB: Certain items presented for information have been marked * and will be taken without
discussion, unless the Committee Clerk has been informed that a Member has questions or
comments prior to the start of the meeting. These for information items have been collated into
a supplementary agenda pack and circulated separately.

1. APOLOGIES

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

3. MINUTES
To agree the public minutes of the Projects and Procurement Sub Committee meeting
held on 16 October 2023.

For Decision
(Pages 7 - 10)

4. PROJECT PROCEDURE REVISION
Report of the Chief Operating Officer.

For Decision
(Pages 11 - 44)

5. PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION — MEMBER ENGAGEMENT
Report of the Chief Operating Officer.

For Information
(Pages 45 - 50)

Public Gateway Reports - For Information
6. *GWS5 ISSUE: BANK JUNCTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT: ALL CHANGE AT
BANK- TRAFFIC AND TIMING REVIEW
Report of the Executive Director Environment.
For Information

7. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB
COMMITTEE

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) on the grounds that they
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part | of Schedule
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 or relates to functions of the Court of
Common Council that are not subject to the provisions of Part VA and Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

For Decision

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
To agree the non-public minutes of the Projects and Procurement Sub Committee
meeting held on 16 October 2023.

For Decision
(Pages 51 - 52)

THE NPCC CYBERCRIME PROGRAMME NATIONAL FRAMEWORK
AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF CRYPTOCURRENCY STORAGE AND
REALISATION SERVICES - EXTENSION OF CONTRACT TERM

Report of the Commissioner of Police.

For Decision
(Pages 53 - 58)

EXTENSION OF THE MANAGED SERVICE TEMPORARY AGENCY RESOURCE
CONTRACT
Report of the Chief Operating Officer.

For Decision
(Pages 59 - 68)

COMPLIANT COMMITTEE WAIVER REPORT FOR A COMBINED IN-PATIENT
DETOXIFICATION (IPD) AND STABILISATION SERVICE FOR LONDON
Report of the Executive Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Decision
(Pages 69 - 76)

Non-Public Gateway Reports - For Information

*GW2: CLSG SATELLITE/EXPANSION SPACE IMMEDIATE NEEDS
Report of the Headmistress of the City of London School for Girls.

For Information



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

*GW1-4: CITY OF LONDON SCHOOL FOR GIRLS - 2024-27 IMPROVEMENT AND
REVENUE WORKS
Joint report of the City Surveyor and Headmistress of the City of London School for
Girls.

For Information
*GW3 ISSUES: CITY OF LONDON SCHOOL MASTERPLAN
Report of the City Surveyor.

For Information
*GW4-5: BARBICAN FIRE SAFETY PROJECT
Report of the City Surveyor.

For Information

*GWS5: GUILDHALL COOLING PLANT REPLACEMENT
Report of the City Surveyor.

For Information
*GWS5 ISSUE: ORACLE PROPERTY MANAGER (OPN) REPLACEMENT
Report of the City Surveyor.

For Information
*GWS5 ISSUE: ISELDEN HOUSE INFILL PROJECT
Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
*GWS5 ISSUE: MIDDLESEX STREET COMMUNAL HEATING REPLACEMENT
Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
*GWS5 ISSUE: WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND COMMON PARTS
REDECORATIONS: HOLLOWAY ESTATE
Report of the Director of Community & Children's Services.

For Information



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

*GWS5 ISSUE: SYDENHAM HILL WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND COMMON
PARTS REDECORATIONS
Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
*GWS5 ISSUE: WINDSOR HOUSE WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND COMMON
PARTS REDECORATIONS
Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
*GW6: CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT PLANT REPLACEMENT: PHASE 4
Report of the City Surveyor.

For Information

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH
THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

PROJECTS AND PROCUREMENT SUB-COMMITTEE
Monday, 16 October 2023

Minutes of the meeting of the Projects and Procurement Sub-Committee held at
Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Monday, 16 October 2023 at

1.45 pm
Present
Members:
Alderman Timothy Hailes (Chairman)
Deputy Madush Gupta
Caroline Haines
Paul Martinelli
Officers:
Matthew Stickley - Town Clerk’s Dept.
Daniel Peattie - Chamberlain’s Dept.
Sarah Baker - Chief Operating Officer’s Dept.
Matthew Miles - Chief Operating Officer’s Dept.
Kayleigh Salisbury - Chief Operating Officer’s Dept.
Genine Whitehorne - Chief Operating Officer’s Dept.

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Deputy Shravan Joshi, Deputy Keith
Bottomley, Deputy Christopher Hayward, Deputy Charles Edward Lord, Deputy
Philip Woodhouse, Anett Rideg, and Tom Sleigh, who joined the meeting
online.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES
RESOLVED: That the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 16 October
2023 be approved as an accurate record.

4. PROJECT MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE
The committee received a report of the Chief Operating Officer concerning
implementation of revised project management practices.

The Chairman advised the committee that he expected the new portfolio
approach to be implemented and embedded by the new civic year and for the
gateway process of the current project management process to have been
revised. The Chairman further explained that it was important to note that the
new approach would: recognise the primacy of service committees in managing
projects; recognise the role of the Projects and Procurement Sub Committee is
ensuring oversight of strategic decisions and risks, and the performance of the

Page 7



Page 8

portfolio of projects; the proposed timeline for the implementation of these
revised processes; and the need for increased delegated authorities to officers
being contingent on the successful implementation and performance of the new
project management processes.

In response to questions, officers confirmed that projects would no longer be
solely capital funded but also revenue funded and that the introduction of
Transformation and Commercial Opportunities Groups would support these
changes. The committee discussed the opportunities for transformation and
commercial projects, including the Lord Mayor's Show, at which point the
Chairman advised the committee that he was Chairman of Lord Mayor’s Show
Limited.

The committee discussed the eventual replacement of project management
software, the criteria by which projects were classified as at risk, the
introduction of a Members’ group to develop the project management
arrangements, and the need for officers and Members to support the new
arrangements.

The committee noted the revised staffing structure for teams which would
support project management, the integration of project governance and
commercial teams, and the portfolio of projects the Project Management Office
was aware of, which officers confirmed was 355.

The committee noted the public gateway reports which had been shared in a
supplement to the committee.

RESOLVED: To note the updates provided in the report.

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

ANY URGENT BUSINESS
There was no urgent business.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) on the grounds
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part |
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
RESOLVED: That the non-public minutes and summary of the meeting held on
16 October 2023 be approved as an accurate record.

PROJECT PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW
The committee received a report of the Chief Operating Officer concerning the
Corporation’s portfolio of projects.



Page 9

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

GETTING BEST VALUE FROM LOW VALUE SPEND
The committee considered a report of the Chief Operating Officer concerning
the proposed award of a contract for low value spend works.

GW3/4: REFURBISHMENT OR REPLACEMENT OF THE FORESHORE
RIVER
The report was received under item 9 — Project Portfolio Overview — and was
noted.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

NON-PUBLIC ANY URGENT BUSINESS
There was no urgent business.

CONFIDENTIAL QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF
THE SUB COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

CONFIDENTIAL ANY URGENT BUSINESS
There was no urgent business.

The meeting ended at 2.35 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Matthew Stickley, Governance and Member Services Manager
Matthew.Stickley@cityoflondon.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Page 11

Agenda Item 4

Chamberlain’s Department?

Committee(s): Dated:
Projects and Procurement Sub Committee — For Decision | 06/11/23
Finance Committee — For Decision 08/11/23
Subject: Project Procedure Revision Public
Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate | 8 and 10
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or N
capital spending?

If so, how much? £n/a
What is the source of Funding? n/a

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the n/a

Report of: Emma Moore, Chief Operating Officer

Report author: Sarah Baker, Corporate Programme
Manager (Acting), Operations

For Decision

Summary

This report proposes changes to the Projects Procedure to formalise tactical changes
approved in July Policy and Resources Committee. This includes the descoping of
routine procurement exercises and the embedding of the £1m delegation to trained
officers. Changes to the responsibilities of the Projects and Procurement Sub-
Committee through its Terms of Reference, approved at the July meeting of the Court
of Common Council are also reflected. It also includes other changes that have
occurred since the last iteration in 2018. This is an interim revision to bring the
procedure up to date until it is revised as part of the Project Governance Review.

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to:

e Approve the Projects Procedure changes described in the report and shown

in Appendices 1 and 2.

e Note that a revised Projects Procedure will be forthcoming as part of the

Project Governance Review Implementation.

e Delegate authority to the Town Clerk in consultation with the Chairmen and
Deputy Chairmen, to finalise the project procedure subject to any changes

agreed at Committee.

Main Report

Background




1. Management of City of London Corporation Projects are currently set out
under Standing Order 50. Under SO 50(2) states:
“Officers shall ensure that all routine revenue, supplementary revenue and
capital projects shall comply with the provisions contained within the City of
London Corporation’s agreed Project Procedure.”

2. The City’s Projects Procedure was last reviewed in 2018. Since then, there
have been a number of special arrangements put in place, such as the
Investment Property Group (IPG) expedited process, and more routine
changes to committee names and Terms of Reference.

3. Current Position

4. In July 2023 Policy & Resources approved for the Projects Procedure to be
amended to incorporate the temporary measures previously approved by the
Operational Property and Projects Sub-Committee, namely delegation to
(approved and trained) Officers to approve project-related decisions up to
£1m for corporate projects and to descope routine procurements.

5. Later in July, the Court of Common Council then agreed to move oversight of
projects from the Policy & Resources Committee to the Finance Committee.
Refreshed arrangements were also put in place in respect of the Projects and
Procurement Sub-Committee (PPSC). In an attempt to streamline project
management, PPSC is to have more of a strategic, scrutiny role and was not
to be required to approve routine gateway reports. However, a challenge has
arisen as these changes to terms of reference were approved with immediate
effect, whilst work on the Projects Governance Review outcomes is
anticipated to take a few further months to design and implement. This
presents project managers with a challenge as the current projects procedure
no longer aligns with the formal responsibilities of PPSC.

6. The interim changes to the Projects Procedure relate only to Corporate
Projects and not Major Projects (i.e. Capital Projects over £100m), which fall
to the Capital Buildings Board.

7. As per approval of the Court of Common Council in March 2022,
responsibility for City Bridge Foundation projects lie with the City Bridge
Foundation Board unless reserved to the Court of Common Council and is,
therefore, not impacted by changes proposed.

8. The Projects Procedure is recommended to be revised to reflect changes
since the last iteration in 2018 in the interim until a new procedure is created
as part of the Project Governance review.

Options
9. Option 1 — Approve suggested revisions (as set out in appendices 1 and 2) to

current Projects Procedure for the interim until it is fully revised as part of the
Project Governance Review.

Page 12



10.Option 2 — Suggest changes to the proposals, and delegate authority to the
Town Clerk in consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman, to
finalise the drafting and approve the revised projects procedure.

11.Due to changes agreed by the Court of Common Council in July 2023, in
relation to projects governance, it is not an option to keep the procedure as it
Is.

Proposals

12. Approve Option 1, to revise the current Projects Procedure for an interim
period, until such a time that a new procedure, designed around the portfolio
management approach, is able to come forward.

13.This will help project managers to progress their work in line with an agreed
procedure, as stipulated by Standing Order 50(2), ahead of the final delivery
of the outcomes of the Project Governance Review, whilst adhering to the
changes imposed by the Court of Common Council with immediate effect.

14.Overview of proposed changes:

a. Approval of gateway reports to be delegated to trained officers in posts
within the three most senior tiers of the organisation if project cost is
below £1,000,000 (excluding risk).

b. Routine procurement projects not subject to the procedure, but to the
Procurement Code.

c. Change of ownership of the Projects Procedure to Finance
Committee.

d. Terms of Reference of Projects & Procurement Sub Committee,
including scrutiny of individual projects responsibility of Service
Committee.

e. Updated references to Standing Orders, the Procurement Code, and
the funding process.

f. Reference to exceptions to the standard Gateway Approval Process
(all projects within the exceptions logged on Project Vision and
included in portfolio reporting:

i. Investment Property Group Expedited Process.
ii. Climate Action Strategy delegated approvals.
iii. City Bridge Foundation revised process.

g. Updates to Committee names.

15. Detail on proposed changes in included in Appendix 1.

16.Revised Project Procedure with tracked changes in Appendix 2.

Key Data
17.The City currently has 360 corporate projects that are subject to the Projects
Procedure. This does not include the three major projects that are subject to
their own governance. The intention is to develop one single and coherent
project governance framework as part of the portfolio management
implementation programme.

Corporate & Strategic Implications

Page 13



Page 14

Strategic implications — The Corporation’s strategic priorities are achieved through the
successful delivery of corporate projects.

Financial implications — The introduction of a revised procedure will reduce the staffing
resource involved and possibly help reduce costs associated with delayed approvals
generated from confused governance pathways.

Resource implications — The implementation of an interim governance procedure will reduce
the volume of ad-hoc, bespoke requests that the Project Management Office and
Governance and Member Services Team are getting in relation to individual projects.

Legal implications — See risk implications.

Risk implications — If sufficient revised arrangements are not approved, there is an increased
risk that projects will proceed without required approval(s). Depending on the nature of the
project, this could lead to legal challenge and possibly even judicial review.

As with any process of significant change, there are risks associated with implementation
and unforeseen challenges as the new system embeds. This risk will be mitigated through
appropriate communications and training as required.

Equalities implications — Under the Equality Act 2010, all public bodies have a duty to ensure
that when exercising their functions they have due regard to the need to advance equality
of opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and to take steps to
meet the needs of people with certain protected characteristics where these are different
from the needs of other people and encourage people with certain protected characteristics
to participate in public life or in other activities where their participation is disproportionately
low. The proposals contained in this report do not have any potential negative impact on a
particular group of people based on their protected characteristics.

Climate implications — None.

Security implications — None.

Conclusion

18.The Projects Procedure requires updating to reflect various changes that

have occurred since the last revision in 2018. This is an interim measure until
a new procedure is created as part of the ongoing Project Governance
Review.

Appendices

e Appendix 1 — List of changes to Projects Procedure

e Appendix 2 — Revised Project Procedure with tracked changes
Background Papers
Project Governance Review — key findings and proposals for new approach
(Operational Property & Projects Sub, Policy & Resources and Finance Committee,

July 2023)

Projects Governance Review — Court of Common Council (July 2023)



https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/documents/s188983/ITEM%206%20-%20PR%20-%20Projects%20Governance%20revised.pdf

Sarah Baker
Corporate Programme Manager (Acting), Operations

T: 020 7332 3859
E: sarah.baker@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 15


mailto:sarah.baker@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Page 17

Appendix 1 — List of proposed changes to Project Procedure.

Current Project Revised Projects Reason for Relevant

Procedure Procedure Change Item

number(s)

e Project e Project e Court approval o 2.
Procedure and Procedure and in July 2023 for
changes/approval changes/approval Projects &
and programme and programme Procurement to
of projects is of projects is be a sub
owned by Policy owned by committee of
& Resources Finance Finance
Committee. Committee. Committee.

e Gateway reports e Gateway reports e P&R approval e 7.1, 60, 61.
require committee are delegated to July 2023 to
approval if project trained officers in make this
cost is £50,000 posts within the temporary
Capital or three most senior delegation
£250,000 Routine tiers of the permanent.

Revenue or using organisation if

ringfenced funds. project cost is
below £1,000,000
(excluding risk).

e Routine e Routine e P&R approval * 62.
procurement procurement July 2023 to
projects subject to projects not make this
the procedure if subject to the previously
they meet the procedure, but to approved change
above costs. the Procurement permanent.

Code.

e Projects Sub e Service e Court approvalin |e 11,12, 26,
Committee Committees July 2023 for 27, 30, 33,
scrutinises and scrutinise and Projects & 34, 36, 42,
make decisions make decisions Procurement to 46, 47, 49,
relating to relating to review the overall 50, 54, 59.
individual individual portfolio, with e Glossary.
projects. projects. Service

Committees to
make decisions
on individual
projects.

e Projects Sub e Projects & e Court approvalin | e 11.
Terms of Procurement Sub July 2023 for
Reference. Terms of Projects &

Reference (in Procurement
relation to projects revised Terms of
only). Reference.

e Projects Sub e Projects & e As per the o 11.
periodically Procurement Sub revised Terms of
receives receives a Reference.




programme
reports on all
projects.

Portfolio Overview
on all projects.

All projects that
meet relevant
thresholds to
follow the
standard Gateway
Approval process.

Exceptions to the
standard Gateway
Approval Process.
All projects within
the exceptions
logged on Project
Vision and
included in
portfolio reporting.

e Investment
Property
Group
Expedited
Process.

e Climate
Action
Strategy
delegated
approvals.

o City Bridge
Foundation
revised
process.

e Some
departments
follow a Member-
approved
variation of this
procedure.

e The relevant
committee report
is noted.

8, 66,
66.1-66.3.

Standing Orders
authorise the
Town Clerk, in
consultation with
the Projects Sub-
Committee, or the
Chairman and
Deputy Chairman
thereof as
appropriate, to
vary the Gateway
Approval Process
in relation to
individual projects
in cases when it is
deemed
appropriate to do
so (e.g. to take
advantage of
external funding
sources).

Standing Order
50(04) authorises
the Town Clerk, in
consultation with
the Projects and
Procurement Sub-
Committee, or the
Chairman and
Deputy Chairman
thereof as
appropriate, to
vary the Project
Procedure in
relation to
individual projects
in cases when it is
deemed
appropriate to do
so (e.g. to take
advantage of
external funding
sources).

e Specify which
Standing Order.

¢ Align wording
with the Standing
Order. Note
Standing Orders
currently refer to
the committee as
Operational
Property &
Projects Sub
Committee.

23.

Page 18




are submitted to
the relevant
Committee’s
clerk, who will
make
representations to
the Town Clerk
and Chairman
and Deputy
Chairman of the
Committee.

are submitted to
the relevant
Committee’s
clerk, who will
make
representations to
the Town Clerk
and Chairman
and Deputy
Chairman of the
Committee. A full
committee report
(as you would
submit to the
relevant
committee(s)

clarity on use of
uUrgency
procedures.

e Specific Procurement To allow for e 26,55, 63.
procurement guidance to be in changes to the e Documents
thresholds line with the Procurement for each
referenced. Procurement Code to not Gateway.

Code. require reflecting
in the Project
Procedure.
Inclusion in Noted that this Funding process | e 26.
Capital stage may take has changed.
Programme (if place at any
unallocated City Gateway when
funding is central funding is
required for the required.
project) to take
place at Gateway
4a in the process.
Reference to Reference to Projects & o 27.
Projects Sub committees in Procurement Sub
Committee in general in relation Committee will
relation to to Urgency no longer receive
Urgency procedures. Gateways reports
procedures. for approval.
Projects &
Procurement Sub
Committee falls
within the general
committee
guidance should
they have
requested to
approve a
specific project’s
reports.
Urgent requests Urgent requests Additional text for | e 27.

Page 19




Page 20

must be provided.
If the decision is
urgent and
delegated
authority has not
previously been
requested, you
must provide a
justification for the
urgent decision
(I.e. why can it not
wait until the next
meeting, why
were you unable
to present it at the

Clerk’s
department.

department the
Programme Office
Sits.

longer in Town
Clerk’s
department.

previous
meeting?)
e Pre-Gateway 5 Pre-Gateway 5 e Align with e 33.
projects can be projects can be Delegated
closed with a closed with a Authority
report to report to the Town requirements to
Chairman and Clerk in the Town Clerk.
Deputy Chairman consultation with | e Clarification the
of Projects Sub the Chairman and report must go to
Committee (noted Deputy Chairman Corporate
in the ‘Report on of the Service Projects Board
action taken’ Committee. first.
update in the next Decisions will be
committee sitting), noted in the
Corporate ‘Report on action
Projects Board taken’ update in
(and any relevant the next Service
requirement to the Committee and
Service Procurement &
Committee). Projects Sub
Committee
sitting), after
approval from
Corporate
Projects Board.
Projects Sub No referencetoa | e Projects & o 46.
Committee holds contingency fund. Procurement Sub
a contingency does not hold a
fund. contingency fund.
Programme Office Removal of e Programme e 9, 13, 16,
sits within Town reference to which Office is no 17, 64.




Page 21

Committee name: | ¢ Committee name: Reflection of e 6.
Capital Buildings Capital Buildings committee name
Committee. Board. change.
Committee name: | ¢ Committee name: Reflection of e 6,7,11,
Projects Sub Projects & committee name 23, 65.
Committee. Procurement Sub change.
Committee.
Corporate e Corporate e Thereis no o 13.
Projects Board Projects Board longer Summit
may ask for may ask for Group.
papers to be papers to be
redrafted or to be redrafted.
submitted to
Summit Group for
Corporate
consideration.
Strategic e Removal of There is no e Glossary.
Resources Group reference. longer Strategic
referred to in Resources
Glossary. Group.
Service e Explanation of Provide clarity on | ¢ Glossary.
Committee not Service the term.
referred to in Committee in
Glossary. Glossary.
Amendments to Throughout.

numbering, etc.
further to the
above changes.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Page 23

City of London
Project Procedure

Nov 2023

Overview

1.

2.

3.

Projects are one of the key ways that the City of London Corporation delivers its
strategic aims and priorities. The City Corporation is committed to ensuring that
projects are delivered efficiently and that the best use is made of the resources
available to the organisation.

FoIIowmg a deC|S|on taken by the Court of Common Councn in July 2023, the

————————

A

The Project Procedure has been designed to encourage consistency of delivery
across the organisation, while allowing flexibility to respond to circumstances
with appropriate speed. It is designed to ensure that our work reflects our
strategies, and that we have policies in place to discharge our statutory and non-
statutory duties with proper oversight and control.

All projects over £50,000 that have tangible, physical deliverables (including IS
projects) must be recorded on the Corporation’s Project Portfolio Management
tool.

The Project Procedure applies to the following categories of projects that have
tangible, physical deliverables (including IS projects):
a. Capital and supplementary revenue projects over £50,000
b. Routine revenue projects over £250,000
c. Capital and supplementary revenue projects delivered with ringfenced
funds over £250,000 (e.g. Section 278, Designated Sales Pools,
Additional Works Programmes, Housing Revenue Account)

Some large Capital projects will be overseen by the Capital Buildings
Board, indicatively where the project is £100m+ or where it has been
referred there by the Court of Common Council. For these projects,
Capital Buildings Board will be responsible for;

(i) overall direction

(ii) review of progress; and

(iif) decisions on significant option development and key

policy choices.
If oversight is transferred to the Capital Buildings Board those projects
will not be required to be seen at Projects & Procurement Sub-
Committee. Refer to the Capital Buildings Board Clerk for guidance
on governance and reporting requirements.

The Projects Procedure does not apply for Capital and supplementary revenue
projects under £50,000 or revenue projects under £250,000 or ringfenced
projects under £250,000. Where a mixture of funding is used the lowest
threshold will apply. Itis recommended the Gateway process documentation is
used for projects outside of the Projects Procedure. Projects of any value can be
‘called in’ to Projects & Procurement Sub-Committee and any that develop to be
within the thresholds will then enter the gateway approval process.



Page 24

7.1 Delegations exist within the projects procedure. Where delegations
are made (to Chief Officer or trained officers in posts within the three
most senior tiers of the organisation) it is expected that the gateway
approval process documentation will be completed, even if it is not
required to be presented to Member committees. This is to ensure that
good governance and record keeping is maintained. Chamberlains Audit
and Risk teams will conduct period audits of projects under the
thresholds or under delegated approval limits to ensure that
appropriately rigorous governance and documentation is maintained.

8. This document contains information about:
Governance
Resource Allocation Timetable
Approval Process
Ringfenced Funds
Routine Revenue Projects
Changes to Projects: Before Agreement at Authority to Start Work
The Project Sum
Risk and Costed Risk Provision
Changes to Projects: After Agreement at Authority to Start Work
Procurement and Contract Letting
Project Toolkit
Exceptions

9. If you have any queries or comments about the Project Procedure or about
project management generally at the City Corporation, please contact the
Corporate Programme Office
Corporate.ProgrammeOffice @cityoflondon.gov.uk



mailto:Corporate.ProgrammeOffice@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 25

Governance

10.

11.

12.

13.

All building related projects that are likely to require over £50,000 of capital
expenditure over the following five years must be identified in the Asset
Management Plan (AMPs) for the site. AMPs are a key part of the departmental
business planning process and a corporate requirement under Standing Order 53.
For further information on AMPs, please contact the Head of Corporate Asset
Management in the City Surveyor’s Department.

Approval of the City of London Corporation’s programme of projects is the
responsibility of the Service Committees and the Resource Allocation Sub-
Committee, which considers the overall programme of project activity and its
funding. Decisions about projects are made by relevant Service Committees and,
for high value projects, the Court of Common Council.

Projects & Procurement Sub-committee Terms of Reference
In relation to projects, to be responsible for:

[ ]

e a) Overseeing the total portfolio of projects overseen by the Chief
Executive’s Portfolio Management Board and receiving regular high
level dashboard reports on their progress, identifying notable risks and
proposed mitigations;

e b) Making proposals to the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee/the
Policy and Resources Committee for projects to be included in the
capital/supplementary revenue programme;

e ) Determining how political oversight of relevant Tier 1 and Tier 2
projects can best be achieved where several committees are
stakeholders on the proposed project and when projects in excess of
£100 million require Policy & Resources Committee oversight;

e d) Reviewing the City Corporation’s project management processes,
development of project management skills and expertise and the
systematic embedding of commercial approaches that share
investment and risk.

The Projects & Procurement Sub-Committee receives a Portfolio Overview on all
capital and supplementary revenue projects and can ‘call in’ any project at any
stage of the Gateway Approval Process when it is considered appropriate to do so.
As noted in [7] this can include projects which are being delivered under delegation.

For each gateway paper, the Committees (i.e. Service and if applicable Projects &
Procurement Sub) may receive the paper in any order, relative to the dates when
those committees sit. A paper would not be considered as approved until all the
relevant committees have seen and approved it. The exception being the Officer
Corporate Projects Board, which must see the Project Proposal (with attached
Project Briefing), Issue reports and Outcome reports before they are published to
Member committees.

The Corporate Programme Office clerks the Corporate Projects Board, which is a
senior Officer panel which reviews Project Proposals, Issue reports and Outcome
reports before they are submitted to Committees. The role of the group is to ensure



Page 26

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

consistent quality reporting and critical Officer challenge to projects.

Corporate Projects Board

Corporate Projects Board is a group of senior Officers, with cross departmental
representation, which meets each month for a critical analysis of projects set to
enter the Gateway Process. They provide an initial overview of projects at an
early stage and report content, whilst offering guidance and support on
progressing a project through Committees.

The Board will consider papers before they are seen by Members and can ask
for papers to be redrafted before proceeding further.

Where the Town Clerk considers a scheme has policy implications, or where the
Policy and Resources Committee has indicated it wishes to consider a particular
project further, the report will also be submitted to that Committee.

The Finance Committee is responsible for obtaining value for money, improving
efficiency and overseeing procurement generally across the City Corporation.
The Finance Committee therefore receives periodic reports on the City
Corporation’s capital expenditure.

The Corporate Programme Office monitors the progress of projects from start to
finish. Departmental project teams are required to maintain up to date information
about each project on Project Vision including monthly narrative updates, key
dates, risks and issues. Additionally, key documentation such as Gateway papers
should be uploaded.

Officer-level Project Boards may be established for individual projects. The
establishment of a Project Board is particularly important for projects which require
Officers from a number of different departments to deliver them. Guidance is
available from the Corporate Programme Office about the establishment,
composition and running of Project Boards.

Project Steering groups can be created for a project. There are no formal terms of
reference for their governance, however they could be used to engage with
external stakeholders and provide recommendations to the Project Board.

For full details of the different roles and responsibilities relating to project
management please refer to the Project Governance guidance available in the
Project Toolkit.

Resource Allocation Timetable

20.

21.

The Resource Allocation Sub-Committee will determine the budget to be set
aside for capital and supplementary revenue projects for the forthcoming financial
year. That sum will be included in the City’s annual budget agreed by the Finance
Committee and Court of Common Council in February/March each year.

New projects may enter the Gateway Approval Process at any time during the
year but should be already planned in a department’s business plan. The stages at
which a project will be included in the capital programme are described in
further detail below.



Page 27

Gateway Approval Process

22. All projects covered by this Project Procedure enter the Gateway Approval
Process at Gateway 1 and the general expectation is that projects will normally
proceed through Gateways 1 to 6 in sequence.

i. Note that in Summer 2018 the naming and numbering of the Gateways
was changed, the content was revised significantly in the case of
Gateways 0-2 and 6-7, and that ‘Project Briefings’ & ‘Project Cover sheets’
were introduced.

23. To allow projects to proceed at the appropriate speed and to ensure that the City
Corporation is able to take advantage of circumstances as they arise, Standing Order
50(04) authorises the Town Clerk, in consultation with the Projects and Procurement
Sub- Committee, or the Chairman and Deputy Chairman thereof as appropriate,
to vary the Project Procedure in relation to individual projects in cases when it is
deemed appropriate to do so (e.g. to take advantage of external funding sources).

24. There should be no assumption that the Gateway Approval Process is a linear
process and it is possible that more complex schemes may include the preparation of
more than one report at each stage, particularly in the options appraisal stages.
Project Managers may need to combine Gateway reports, which can be done by
exception. Where this is the case seek advice and confirm your planned approach
with the Corporate Programme Office before submitting combined reports to
Committee.

25. The City has adopted a Gateway Approval Process with three tracks: complex,
regular and light. The decision about which track a project should follow depends on
the estimated cost and the level of risk, complexity and uniqueness. The matrix below
provides guidance on the track that should be followed. There is flexibility to move
projects between tracks at any stage if it becomes evident that a project is more or
less complex than originally anticipated (though this should be done as a
recommendation within a Gateway or issue report).

Risk, Complexity & Uniqueness

Low Medium High
Under £250k Light Light Regular
Cost | £250k to £5m Regular Regular Complex
Over £5m Regular Complex Complex

Unless otherwise stated, ‘cost’ is the total estimated cost of the project and
includes, but is not limited to, items such as works, fees and staff costs etc.

25.1 The total estimated cost of the project at the offset does not include future
anticipated costed risk provision requests; however, Members can use the value
of this and the total liability exposure from the risk register as part of their
decision when confirming the track route. This reflects that a costed risk
provision and costed risk register is a quantified financial measure of the risk of
a project.

25.2 Projects can change in their complexity and cost over their lifetime. The
trackways are therefore not fixed, and projects can move across (i.e. from



Page 28

Regular to Complex, or Regular to Light), if the situation changes. However,
such a change must be approved by Members (as the Gateway track was also
approved by them initially), and that change must be approved before any
decisions which would be delegated on approval are made.

26. The stages in the Gateway Approval Process are:

Gateway 1. Project Briefing

A short document which describes the core elements of the project concept.
This is signed off by the Chief Officer and should be related to an idea within
the departmental business plan, (it is recognized that some projects might not
be in the business plan as they may be responding to emergent events,
however these should be reflected in the next business plan review). Once
approved a Project Briefing can then be developed into a full project proposal
and will be attached to the Project Proposal seen by Members (Gateway 2).

Gateway 2. Project Proposal

Initially viewed by Corporate Projects Board, a short business case seeking
Members’ authority to proceed with the project through to the next relevant
Gateway stage and to expend any internal or external resource. The proposal
should establish clear, measurable objectives and targeted benefits for the
City Corporation. At this stage, the relevant approval track (Complex, Regular or
Light) will be determined. An indication of the intended procurement strategy
should be set out at this stage in conjunction with City Procurement.

The Project Briefing should be an appendix to this report.

A costed risk register using the corporate template should accompany this report
if a ‘costed risk provision’ (see [49]), is requested.

After the Project Proposal is approved all subsequent Gateway reports require a
Project Cover Sheet.

Gateway 3. Outline Options Appraisal

The report should set out a range of viable options for proceeding with the
project and make recommendations to Members on the option(s) to progress.
Unless there is a statutory/safeguarding requirement a ‘do nothing’ option will be
expected as a default.

Where there is only ‘one’ option, it is expected that there will be more than one
variable in the quality/longevity of the implementation options (e.g. where
something must be replaced, the options could be a ‘like-for-like’ replacement or
‘an opportunity for a material upgrade and remodel’).

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

A costed risk register using the corporate template should accompany this report
if a ‘costed risk provision’ (see [49]), is requested.

A PT4 Procurement Form should be an appendix to this report in line with the
Procurement Code, or below where Committees/Category Boards request it.

Gateway 4. Detailed Options Appraisal

Report setting out detailed appraisal of options, or variations of an option, taking
account of further information available and advice by Members on previous
report. The level at which the scheme design will be approved is to be
determined at this stage (options would include Service Committee, Chief Officer,
Project Board, CPO). Approval of the procurement methodology will be sought
at this stage (subject to approval of Gateway 4a if City funding is being sought,
Gateway 4b if the project is estimated to cost over £5m and Gateway 4c the
detailed design at the appropriate level) if required.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.



Page 29

A costed risk register using the corporate template should accompany this report
if a ‘costed risk provision’ (see [49]), is requested.

Gateway 4a. Inclusion in Capital Programme (if unallocated City funding is
required for the project)

Corporate Priorities Board will help Members prioritise the City resources that
are allocated to projects by making recommendations to Resource Allocation
Sub Committee.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

A costed risk register using the corporate template should accompany this report
if a ‘costed risk provision’ (see [49]), is requested.

The Resource Allocation Sub-Committee will recommend to the Policy and
Resources Committee whether to add a project to the capital programme,
hold it in reserve, commission further work or stop it. If a project is added to
the programme the Chamberlain’s Finance team will prepare a report to the
Resource Allocation Sub-Committee who will advise the Policy and Resources
Committee as to how the expenditure should be phased.

This stage may take place at any Gateway when central funding is required.

Gateway 4b. Court of Common Council Approval (projects over £5m)
Approval of the Court of Common Council will be sought at this stage.
Court reports will be prepared by the Town Clerk’s Office and use a non-
Gateway template format. Consult with the Court Clerk on the content.

Gateway 4c. Detailed Design

Approval of the detailed design for the option selected at Detailed Options
Appraisal, at the level agreed at that stage.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

A costed risk register using the corporate template should accompany this report
if a ‘costed risk provision’ (see [49]), is requested.

Gateway 5. Authority to Start Work

Authority to begin delivering the project. The results of any tender exercise must
be included in this report. The level of progress reporting is determined at this
stage and can range from specific project reports to coverage by exception in
routine updates, regular delegated officer reporting would be expected.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

A PT8 Procurement Form should be an appendix to this report in line with the
Procurement Code, or below where Committees/Category Boards request it.

A costed risk register using the corporate template should accompany this report
if a ‘costed risk provision’ (see [49]), is requested.

Gateway 6. Outcome Report

Critical assessment of the project and the achievement of its objectives. This will
include an update of spend, milestones and key deliverables. Lessons learnt and
best practice identified during the delivery of the project will also be asked for,
along with how that knowledge will be shared.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

All Outcome reports are to be submitted within 6 months of the end of the
project (nominally described as handover to BAU). Where the project has
outstanding legal issues, the accounts have not been signed off, or business
benefits require evaluation over a longer period, this still applies, with a
supplementary report delivered later, on the resolution of the outstanding
issues.




Page 30

Project Cover Sheet

A short summary of the project, to provide cumulative reporting and a record of
key changes and developments over its lifetime, required to accompany all
Gateway reports (including Issues and Progress Reports) after Gateway 2
(Project Proposal) has been agreed. This allows Members and Officers to review
the total progress of a project through its lifecycle.

Issues Reports

A flexible format report to inform Members of an issue that requires a decision.
Usually in response to the need to change the budget, milestones,
deliverables/scope etc. To be accompanied by a Project Coversheet. Issues
reports can be issued as any stage in the Gateway process. This report is usually
written ‘between Gateways’.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

Progress Reports

Short updates, usually by exception, on progress made on project with particular
focus on risk, cost and time. Frequency to be determined at ‘authority to start
work’ stage, or earlier if delegated to Chief Officer before that stage. This is likely
to be required for projects delivered over an extended period of time.

The Project Coversheet should be an appendix to this report.

27. Urgency and Delegation
Officers planning to submit papers to Committees should understand the committee
timetables and plan around them accordingly.

27.1 Where a decision is required rapidly and must be done outside of the
regular Committee timetable, this can be done via the ‘Urgency’ system (see
Standing Orders of the Court of Common Council: 41. Decisions between
Meetings). In these instances, the power to make a decision will be delegated
to the Town Clerk to make a decision, and before exercising this power,
comments from the Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Committee will be
sought.

27.2 Urgent requests are submitted to the relevant Committee’s clerk, who will
make representations to the Town Clerk and Chairman and Deputy Chairman
of the Committee. A full committee report (as you would submit to the relevant
committee(s) must be provided. If the decision is urgent and delegated
authority has not previously been requested, you must provide a justification
for the urgent decision (l.e. why can it not wait until the next meeting, why
were you unable to present it at the previous meeting?) Once a decision has
been taken it is reported to the next meeting of a committee and is reflected in
the minutes of that meeting. The urgency procedures should only be used for
matters that are genuinely urgent and unforeseen. Consult the Committee Clerk
if you are unsure.

27.3 At meetings, Committees may decide they do not have enough information
on the sitting date to make an informed decision and they may request additional
information to be provided. Under such circumstances they may decide to
delegate that decision outside of committee on receipt of the requested
information. The approval process is the same as for urgent approvals.

28. Advice on the equivalent RIBA stages is available from the City Surveyor’s Property
Projects Division, See Appendix 1 for a summary.



Page 31

29. Guidance on the reporting format and requirements for each stage is available in the

Project Toolkit on the Corporate Programme Office intranet pages.
29.1 Risk Management must be an integral part of managing a project from
start to finish. A separate guidance note in the Project Toolkit is available to
assist Officers in how risk should be managed throughout the life of a project.
29.2 Note that all reports are submitted in the name of a Chief Officer (or
equivalent), and that Chief Officers are accountable for the content to
Members.

30. The diagram below sets out the Gateway Approval Process and the Committees with
authority to consider and approve projects at each of the Gateways. It sets out the three
tracks which will generally be followed. Note that as of July 2023 references to Projects
Sub Committee should read: Projects & Procurement Sub Committee for information
only. Gateway reports requiring Member approval are for decision by the Service
Committee.



=
=
e
2
E
=
o
&
0
Q
TICE
y,
o
=
k]
Q
)
iy
=
(%]
R)
O

Page 32

Gateway Approval Process

The procedure appliesto projects that result in tangible, physical deliverables (including IS
projects).

Project Briefing [G1]
(i) Chief Officer
Project has been included in the
Business Plan

v

Project Proposal [G2]
(i) Chief Officer
(ii) Corporate Projects Board
(iii) Projects Sub-Committee
(iv) Service Committee

Reglular

Outline Options
Appraisal [G3]
(i) Projects Sub-Committee
(i) Service Committee

Options Appraisal
[G3/4]

(i) Projects Sub-Committee

(ii) Service Committee

Detailed Options
Appraisal [G4]
(i) Projects Sub-Committee
(ii) Service Committee

) 4
Inclusion in the Capital Programme
(if unallocated City resources required) [G4a]
(i) Corporate Priorities Board
(ii) Resource Allocation sub-Committee
(iii) Policy and Resources Committee
¥ * 1
Approval of the Court of Common Council [G4b]
(Projects over £5m)
3 '3
Detailed Design
[Gac]
(Level of approval required to
be determined at Detailed
Options Appraisal Stage)
¥ - -

Authority to Start
Work [G5]
(includes tender

report as necessary)
(i) Projects Sub-Committee

(ii) Service Committee

Authority to Start Work [G5]

(includes tender report as necessary)

(i) Chief Officer

(Chief Officer sign-off is assuming no major changes to Scope,
Programme or Budget from those previously scrutinised by

Members)

T IR LR B ]

Outcome Report [G6E]
(i) Corporate Projects Board

v

(ii) Projects Sub-Committee
(iii) Service Committee

o’

Final Accounts Closure note
(Where projects accounts were not verified
at the time of the Outcome Report)

Project coversheetsas W standard abtachment

Note: Projects
could loop back in
the process due to
significant design
changes or
phased
implementation

~ ~

Update or
change
reporting
between
Gateways

Progress Report
(Complex route only
unless requested)
Chief Officer
Service Committee

Issue Report
Corporate Projects
Board
Projects Sub-Committee
Service Committee

Note: Only
projects which
receive ‘Authority
to Start Work’
approval will
require an
Ovutcome report
[Gé6].



Page 33

Entering the Gateway Process

The Projects Procedure and Gateway Process appliesto projects that result in tangible, physical
deliverables or assets, including Information Systems / Technology projects where the assets are
‘digital’ in nature.

[ Does my project need to go through the gateway process?
Does the project have tangible physical assels (inc IS/IT projecis)? —> o
Projectis
v [No] outside of
| Willthe project budget be £50k ormore fo design and deliver? ~ —— —»| Gateway
7 =i ~

What type of project expenditure is expected?*

Capital SUD; lementary Routine Revenue
evenue
Does the project use ringfenced funding ok Delegated to
of between £50k-£250k? Chief Officer

>=£250k
[Yes] ;jmo:
* Where a mix of expenditwe is expected, the

Delegated to lowes! threshold should be used and the ful
i Gatrew ocess appled.
Chief Officer Full Gateway process applies** ay pr ppled.

** Streamlined process can apply, see ful Projects
Procedure for details.

The difference between Capital, Supplementary Revenue and Routine Revenue is an accounting
distinction and can be guided by Chamberlain’s.

Capital: Major schemes (»£50,000) relating to the acquisition, creation or enhancement of an asset
which yields benefits to the authority and the services it provides for a period of more than one
year. Basic definition taken from the CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting, which
has the force of law. Further conditions e.g. in relation to enhancements. Excludes regular or
cyclical repairs, but includes cyclical replacement of major components, e.g. new windows etc.
Supplementary Revenve: (>£50,000) Project expenditure of a substantial or major nature which
was previously classified as capital but is now revenue so as to conform to current accounting
regulations, such as a major repair.

Routine Revenve: Traditional revenue project expenditure which is met from localrisk budgets. e.g.
cyclical painting and repairs.

Ringfenced funds: Designated Sales Pools, Cyclical Works Programme, Housing Revenue
Account, Section 278, Section 106, and Area Strategies. Ringfenced funds also includes
activities where the external funder (i.e. TFL) is providing funding for arestricted purpose.

Gateway Routes

Risk. Complexity and Uniqueness

Low Medivm High
3 (£50k<£250k) Light Light Regular
:§ (£250k~£5m) Regular Regular Complex
% (E5Sm*) Regular Complex Complex




Page 34

31. A project’s total estimated cost is considered to be the total of all the anticipated
expenditure on it from all sources (excluding costed risk provision, this will however be
included in spend reporting and budget totals if drawn down). Internal officer costs
(staffing) to develop a project are expected to be noted, even if new funding is not
required, so that the City can better assess the true total cost of project development and
delivery.

32. The Gateway process is not a strict linear progression. Projects may repeat a
Gateway, deliver multiple similar Gateway reports (in the case of programmes or phased
projects) or go back to an earlier point to rescope or redesign the project formally. Where
this is the case it should be explicitly noted in the report. Any changes after Authority to
Start Work has been approved should be submitted as Issues reports [See 45]. In some
instances, it may be necessary to advance some element(s) of the works to fit with
timelines out of our control (e.g. TFL, UKPN) before a full Gateway paper is ready. Where
this is the case multiple Gateway papers of the same type could be produced (phasing
the works), or an Issues Report be written seeking to advance an element of the project
before the full proposal is approved.

33. Once a project has entered the Gateway process it may need to be closed earlier
than the Gateway Approval routeways indicate, i.e. a project may close before any
delivery has begun. Projects which need to be closed before their Authority to Start Work
can be closed with a report to the Town Clerk in consultation with the Chairman and
Deputy Chairman of the Service Committee. Decisions will be noted in the ‘Report on
action taken’ update in the next Service Committee and Procurement & Projects Sub
Committee sitting), after approval from Corporate Projects Board. This report should
detail the reasons for the closure, issues that arose, a budget update and any lessons
for the future and how these will be shared. Projects which need to close after agreement
at Authority to Start Work, should produce an Outcome report in full. As projects are
approved to proceed with Member oversight, Members must also approve their closure.

34. Outcome reports are required to be submitted to relevant service committees within
6 months of the closure of the project (closure meaning handover to BAU).

34.1 It may be the case that the final accounts for the project are not complete
within this timeframe, business benefits require evaluation over a longer
period or there are outstanding legal claims/ disputes which need to be
resolved. If this is so, an Outcome report is still required within the 6-month
window, however a supplementary outcome report can be produced later once
final accounts are settled and disputes resolved.

34.2 Where an outcome report is received by the committee, further monthly
updates to the corporate project portfolio too are not required. The project will
be put into a holding state on the tool until the final report is received, the
Corporate Programme Office would expect progress updates to prevent a
permanent holding state. Once approved by the relevant committees the
project will be archived.

35. Different projects may, over the course of their development merge into one or split
into two or more. This should be explicitly noted in the next report, including what the
merged or split projects will be called and what they will or won’t inherit from their parent
projects. The Corporate Programme Office should be consulted in such cases.




Page 35

Rinafenced Funds

36. Ringfenced funds are those where the source and type of funding restricts the type
of activities it can be spent on, this limits the City’s options when it comes to project
planning and design and therefore a higher financial limit is applied before these projects
are called to Service Committees. Ringfenced funds are defined by their funding source,
they include; Cyclical Works Programme, Designated Sales Pools, Housing Revenue
Account, Section 278, Section 106. This can include activities where an external funder
is (for example TFL, Heritage Lottery) is providing funding for a restrictive purpose.

37. All projects delivered from ringfenced funds over £250,000 will follow the Approval
Process from Gateway 1.

38. Any project delivered with ringfenced funds costing up to £250,000 may be authorised
by the relevant Chief Officer at all stages of the Gateway Approval Process, including the
authorisation of changes to projects.

Routine Revenue Projects

Capital and Revenue

Capital expenditure generally results in tangible asset(s) with a life of more
than one year, for example building a new office, buying new software etc.
Capital expenditure relates only to costs which are incurred in bringing a
physical asset into use (excludes feasibility/option appraisal/training/launch
party).

Revenue expenditure generally does not result in tangible assets, for
example training, fees, repairs and maintenance.

If we have a large revenue project (nominally above £250Kk) that is subject to
the Project Procedure here at the City, it is called a ‘Supplementary
Revenue’ projects are usually for bigger repairs and ‘one-off maintenance
projects of existing infrastructure (which do not fulfil the capital criteria e.g.
feasibility and option appraisal costs, major cyclical repairs and
maintenance), and reflects that some of the costs can’t be ‘Capitalised’.

The distinction between capital and supplementary revenue projects is an
accounting decision and project managers should consult with their Finance
Business Partner to assist in this determination.

39. Routine revenue projects costing over £250,000 follow the Gateway Approval
Process from Gateway 1.

40. Any routine revenue project costing up to £250,000 may be authorised by the
relevant Chief Officer at all stages of the Gateway Approval Process including the
authorisation of changes to projects.

Changes to Projects: Before agreement at Authority to Start Work

41. During the development of a project, the confidence ranges relating to overall cost,
quality and time will be determined at each Gateway on a case by case basis. Factors
which will influence the establishment of the confidence range include costs that cannot
be quantified with certainty and the likelihood of unexpected works, however those can
be quantified and costed in a costed risk register with a costed risk provision requested
[See 49].

42. The budget sought to develop the project during the early stages will be fixed amounts



agreed at each Gateway. If further resources are required, approval needs to be sought
from the Service Committee, who will scrutinize the request within the remit of project
assurance, to ensure value for money and the project is on course to deliver its
objectives. If further funding and resources are required, approval from the relevant
committee to access the requested additional funding will be required, which may vary
according to the funding source. The budget will only change after Committee approval
has been granted. Where an approved costed risk provision for specific risk items agreed
by the Service Committee (see ‘the Project Sum [46]) is used to address an issue
realised, this is not considered a ‘budget increase’ which would warrant a return to
committee. If the value of individual line items needs to be adjusted, but the overall
balance remains the same (and the scope has not changed) then this can be achieved
via a budget adjustment using the delegated authority levels noted in [54].

43. As the project evolves, the expectation is that the confidence range should become
smaller as Officers obtain greater certainty about the project and the associated risks and
issues. The confidence range for each project will need to reflect the risks particular to
that project and will need to be considered on a case by case basis. This should be
updated and reviewed at every Gateway report to Committee.

44. Provided that a project remains, and is forecast to remain, within the agreed
confidence ranges, Officers should continue to work towards the next Gateway.
Guidance is available in the Project Toolkit on the process for movement between budget
lines.

Changes to Projects: General

| 45, In cases where:

e the financial implications will be higher or lower than the agreed
confidence range (capital or revenue  expenditure or
income/returns/savings);

e the overall programme needs to be accelerated or delayed +/- 10% of time
against the last numbered Gateway report;

¢ the specification will be significantly different to that agreed, i.e. there will
be a shortfall against one of more of the key objectives/ SMART targets,
or the inclusion or reduction in the parameters of the project, which may
include changing operational performance criteria and business benefits;

Officers will report to the Committee(s) or Chief Officer who approved the last
Gateway report on the circumstances, the options available and a recommended
course of action. For example, if circumstances change on the Light and Regular
routes where Authority to start work is delegated to Chief Officer, they would need
to return to Committee to progress to the next gateway.

If additional unallocated City Corporation resources are required (i.e. from Central
resources, not local risk budgets), the approval of the Policy and Resources
Committee must also be obtained as Service Committees cannot approve Central
resources.

In such cases the Policy and Resources Committee must be advised of the impact
of the proposed increase in the City’s overall Programme and any agree increase
must be reported to the next meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee
for appropriate adjustments to be made to the City Corporation’s Programme.

Note that Chamberlains have prepared guidance on the preparation of Whole Life
Costing (available on the corporate intranet).

Page 36



Page 37

These will not apply to the costed risk provision drawdown increases to budgets as
they have already been considered and delegated [See 49]:

The Project Sum

46. The project sum (total estimated cost of the project) is agreed at Authority to Start
Work stage (Gateway 5) where it is no longer an estimate. Officers may request a
costed risk provision here if there is still some uncertainty about elements of the
programme, Officers need to relate such cost uncertainties to specifically identified
risks. The case for allocating a specific risk-based provision will be considered on a
project by project basis by the relevant Service Committee.

47. The majority of risks are expected to be identified through costed risk register.
Should unexpected issues occur an Issues Report is required to the Service
Committee. Guidance is provided in the Project Toolkit.

48. In the case of externally funded projects, Officers are expected to phase
expenditure between essential and optional elements to ensure that the project sum is
not exceeded. Where project works on essential elements have been completed
Officers can then progress agreed optional elements.

49, Members may approve a costed risk provision budget, against Officer request, to
be used against risk identified in project risk registers presented to Committee. The
costed risk provision can only be used to respond to those risks that become issues
and cannot be used for other purposes;
I.  The value of the costed risk provision approved will vary with each
Gateway, as risks are identified, mitigated, clarified and closed. A flatline
value will not be accepted, see II;

II.  Officers can request a costed risk provision at each Gateway stage on the
basis of seeking a provision to deal with contingent items (should they
arise) prior to the next Gateway;

[ll.  Costed risk provision funding awarded for risks which are no longer
relevant (closed) will be returned to the center at the next Gateway
opportunity and will not be held by the project until project closure;

IV. With each Gateway the total value to get to the next Gateway must be
asked for in full again. Projects will not ‘roll forward’ provisions from
previous Gateways. Where an issue is in progress or still relevant, the
next request should be inclusive of that.

V. Costed risk provision budgets will be set aside from the project budget
and cannot be accessed without a budget adjustment being completed.
Project Managers are expected to contact the Corporate Programme
Office who will provide the relevant template and advise on the
appropriate course of action;

VI.  Officers are expected to report on the use of the funding via the Project
Coversheet which will accompany any Gateway reports, and through
issue logs. Each report to Committee should outline the amount of
previous risk provision used, the new total requested and a cumulative
total of spend throughout the project lifecycle;

VII.  If the cumulative total of costed risk drawn down by a project exceeds or
is equal to £500,000 then this will trigger an automatic Progress report to
Committee detailing the reasons for the draw down.

Changes to Project Sum: Before agreement at Authority to Start Work



Page 38

50. The budget sought to develop the project during the early stages will be in fixed
amounts. If circumstances have changed and additional budget is requested, an Issues
report is required to the relevant Service Committee, outlining the issues which have
arisen, options available, the new project budget requested and a recommended course
of action;

51. If additional unallocated City Corporation resources are required (i.e. from Central
resources, not local risk budgets), the approval of the Policy and Resources Committee
must also be obtained as Service Committees cannot approve Central resources.

52. In such cases the Policy and Resources Committee must be advised of the impact
of the proposed increase in the City’s overall Programme and any agree increase
must be reported to the next meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee for
appropriate adjustments to be made to the City Corporation’s Programme.

53. These will not apply to the costed risk provision drawdown as they have already been
considered and allocated against the project budget [See 49].

Changes to Projects Sum: After agreement at Authority to Start Work

54. If the cost of the project is projected to escalate over the project sum agreed at
Authority to Start Work stage (or any subsequent revision to that project sum agreed by
the relevant Committees) the following approvals are required.
Note these will not apply to the costed risk provision drawdown as they have already
been considered and allocated against the project budget [See 49]:

Increase in Project Sum Approval Required
£0 to £50,000 or up to 10% Chamberlain
(whichever is lower) Chief Officer

(The Town Clerk’s approval will be
required in projects where the
Chamberlain is the named Chief Officer)

Over £50,000 or more than 10% Service Committee
(whichever is lower)

For projects costing over £5m: Service Committee
Over £500,000 Court of Common Council

These revisions will be considered as cumulative, i.e. multiple changes will be
added together and compared to see the total change since the last Committee
paper approval.

If additional unallocated City Corporation resources are required (i.e. from Central
resources, not local risk budgets), the procedure described in the table above must
be followed and the approval of the Policy and Resources Committee must also be
obtained as Service Committees cannot approve Central resources.

In such cases the Policy and Resources Committee must be advised of the impact
of the proposed increase in the City’s overall Programme and any agree increase
must be reported to the next meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee
for appropriate adjustments to be made to the City Corporation’s Programme.

55. For projects that follow the Gateway Approval Process those limits on increases
described above will supersede the limits as described in the Procurement Code Where
doubt exists use the lower threshold value and tolerance. The exception being where



Page 39

specific risk provision in the form of a contingency has been approved by Committee for
the project and this is used to increase the contract value, then the Procurement Code
thresholds would apply.

56. Where an increase has been agreed under the arrangements set out in paragraph
[54] above, the procedure starts again for any further increases.

57. After the total project sum has been approved at Gateway 5, on completion of the
project, any remaining financial provision will be released back to the centre, which is
consistent with the normal treatment of other project savings.

58. If the value of individual budget line items needs to be adjusted, but the overall
balance remains the same (and the scope has not changed) then this can be achieved
via a budget adjustment using the delegated authority levels noted in [54].

59. Any significant changes to the project that are not related to cost (e.g. programme,
risk and specification) must be agreed by the Service Committee.

Thresholds for Committee approvals

60. Gateway reports at all stages of the Gateway Approval Process, including the
authorisation of Costed Risk Provision and changes to projects, for projects with an
estimated cost of below £1m (excluding risk) are delegated to suitably trained
Officers in posts within the three most senior tiers in the organisation. A current list
of Officers with this authority can be obtained from the Corporate Programme Office.

61. Projects that fall within this delegation remain subject to the Projects Procedure and
require use of Gateway templates and recording on Project Vision.

Procurement and Contract Letting

62. Procurement exercises that are considered to be routine are not subject to the
Projects Procedure and will follow the City of London Procurement Code. This
includes any activity where the sole purpose of the activity is the purchase of goods
and services without the need for internal project management or coordination other
than to manage the tender process. In these instances, the successful delivery of
the required goods and services would be managed using the commercial contract
management toolkit. The Director Commercial, Change and Portfolio Delivery
should be consulted when further clarification or advice is required.

63. All projects involve procurement activity and contract letting which must be carried
out in accordance with the City’s agreed Procurement Regulations. City
Procurement should be consulted before a Project Proposal is submitted to
Corporate Projects Board.

63.1 A PT4 Procurement Form (Gateway 3) and a PT8 Procurement Form

(Gateway 5) will be required in line with the Procurement Code, or where
Committees/Category Boards request it.

Project Toolkit



Page 40

64.

65.

Guidance for Officers on how to progress between the Gateways together with
the necessary documentation and processes to follow is provided in the Project
Toolkit maintained by the Corporate Programme Office and published on the
Corporate intranet.

64.1 Project Managers are expected to record and report on their project status
during the project’s lifetime. The ‘project status’ is expressed in its simplest form as
a RAG status (aka Red, Amber, Green). The Project Toolkit gives further guidance
on what conditions necessitate a change in RAG status.

The Corporate project management templates including the Gateway templates fall
within the remit of Projects & Procurement Sub-Committee and will be periodically
updated by the Corporate Programme Office to respond to events or changing
needs to the governance of the City’s Projects, to ensure that projects are well run.

Exceptions

66. Some departments follow a Member-approved variation of this procedure. All

projects within the exceptions should be logged on the Corporate Project
Management Software and included in portfolio reporting.

66.1 Investment Property Group (IPG): City Surveyor’s IPG projects follow an
expedited Gateway Approval Process. Refer to Property Investment Board
Committee Report July 2021.

66.2 Climate Action Strategy (CAS): The CAS programme of projects follow the
Gateway Approval Process but review and approval of Gateway reports and
issues logs related to capital expenditure up to £1m is delegated to the SRO of
the Programme. Refer to Policy & Resources Committee Report July 2021.

66.3 City Bridge Foundation: City Bridge Foundation projects follow the Gateway
Approval Process but all reports are for approval only by City Bridge Foundation
Board (and Court of Common Council where necessary). Officers from City Bridge
Foundation can recommend reports be submitted to Corporate Projects Board by
exception, either for approval or for information.



Page 41

Glossary of Terms

Project Briefing

Term Definition

Budget The (predicted) cost of the total package of activity on a
project, itemised into different line items such as Staff,
Works, Fees etc. This may change according to each
Gateway. This is the allowable limit of funding which could
be allocated against a project following senior approval,
however it is not the actual allocation of the money itself.

COCO Court of Common Council

Costed Risk Funding allocated to project budgets to deal with

Provision contingent items should they arise. This can be under
delegation (subject to Member approval of a costed risk
register).

Funding The money available for a project to spend within the
agreed budget.

Gateway 1 — First stage in the process where a Project Briefing

document is completed to outline the premise of the
project.

Gateway 2 -
Project Proposal

Proposal to establish a project via Member approval of a
Gateway 2 report. A small budget for feasibility
studies/surveys is usually requested at this stage to
develop an options appraisal.

Authority to Start
Work

Gateway 3/4 — Outline of alternative approaches for delivering the project

Options Appraisal | objectives. Complex projects require an additional detailed
options appraisal.

Gateway 5 — Stage at which approval is granted to commence project

delivery. This is usually following tender and is where a
contractor is appointed. It is also the final review stage
before the start of works. Authority to start work is
delegated to Chief Officers for Light and Regular projects.

Gateway 6 —
Outcome Report

Project closure stage where an outcome report analysing
lessons learned and project evaluation is submitted to
Committee.

Gateway Process

Current governance procedures for projects within the City
Corporation. Projects proceed incrementally through stages
subject to committee approval.

(an) Issue

Issues are risks that have happened. It is quite common to
hear people use the terms ‘risk’ and ‘issue’
interchangeably, but they are distinct.

Issues Report

Reports outlining issues which could impact on project
delivery and require attention. Issues reports can be
submitted at any stage.




Page 42

P&R

Policy and Resources Committee

Total Project Sum

The total actual cost to design and deliver the project from
start to finish, including fees, works, staffing etc.

This will be fixed at Authority to Start Work and can only vary
through Issues Reports requesting a budget adjustment.
Costed risk provision for items agreed by the Service
Committee can be utilised under delegation but these will
not be deemed budget adjustments

Progress Report

Updates on latest developments (usually during project
delivery but these can be submitted at any point in time).

Project Briefing
Document (applied
at Gateway 1)

Document to ensure everybody understands the premise of
the project and key information has been captured (such as
the purpose and objectives).

Project Cover
Sheet

Fixed sheet to remain with projects throughout their lifecycle
(once funding has been allocated). This will cumulatively
track changes throughout the process and provide an
overview of progress.

Projects Procedure

Framework for application of projects (agreed by Policy and
Resources Committee/Court of Common Council) to ensure
consistency in how projects are delivered across the
organisation.

Project Vision/ Corporate project management software. Used to collect
Cora PPM and report on the City’s project portfolio.
(a) Risk A risk can be defined as “the effect of uncertainty on our

objectives”. It can also be expressed as the chance of
something affecting our business objectives. Once realised
it becomes an Issue.

Risk Register

A Risk Register provides a means of recording the identified
risks, the analysis of their severity and an outline of the
response to be taken should they occur.

The Risk Register should clearly identify which action steps
will need to be taken, by whom, and by when. This is the
basis on which information will be presented to Service
Committees for decisions on allocations of a costed risk
provision.

Service Committee

Committee that specialises in a certain area and holds the
budget/is seeking the works. Sometimes called Spending
Committee.

Total Estimated
cost

The total estimated cost to design and deliver the project
from start to finish, including fees, works, staffing etc.

As you proceed through the gateway process, you will vary
this total incrementally and any costed risk provision drawn
down should be included in the next update to the total
estimated cost.




Documents needed for Each Gateway

Note different departments may require documentation in addition to these listed.

Gateway Paper

Expected Documentation

Gateway 1: ¢ Project Briefing template
Project Briefing
Gateway 2: e Project Proposal template
Project Proposal e Project Briefing (Appendix)
e Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.
e City Procurement Reference number (allocated)
Gateway 3-4: e Options Appraisal Template
Options Appraisal | e« Project Coversheet (Appendix)
e PT4 Procurement Form (Appendix) in line with the Procurement Code or
where Committees/Category Boards request it.
o Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.
Gateway 3: e Options Appraisal Template
Options Appraisal e Project Coversheet (Appendix)
o PT4 Procurement Form (Appendix) in line with the Procurement Code or
where Committees/Category Boards request it.
e Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.
Gateway 4: e Options Appraisal Template
Detailed Options e Project Coversheet (Appendix)
Appraisal e Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.
Gateway 4a: e The previous Gateway paper, unless the next one (i.e. Gateway 5) is
Inclusion in the complete.
Capital e Project Coversheet (Appendix)
Programme o Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.
Gateway 4b: e Court Report Template, drafted by Court Clerks with Project Manager

Approval of the
Court of Common
Council

assistance.

Gateway 4c:
Detailed Design

Detailed Design Template
Project Coversheet (Appendix)
Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.

Gateway 5:

Authority to Start
Work

Project Coversheet (Appendix)

PT8 Procurement Form (Appendix) in line with the Procurement Code or
where Committees/Category Boards request it.

Project Risk register (Appendix) where costed risk provision requested.

Gateway 6:
Outcome Report

Outcome report template
Project Coversheet (Appendix)
Issues log (Appendix) where specific risk provision used.

Issues / Progress
Report

Standard Issues or Progress Report Template

Project Coversheet

PT8 Procurement Form (Appendix) Where a recommendation for
approval is being made

Any supporting project specific attachments

Page 43




vt abed

Appendix 1: Mapping RIBA stages to the Gateway approval process
Developed by City Surveyors, Property Projects Group.

PROJECT DELIVERY METHODOLOGY

RIBA STAGE 1

Preparation & Brief

RIBA STAGE 3i4
Developed/Technical

CIJ'III'Y
LONDON

Project Execution Witness/testin, |_|
- Tend g
Plan e ender ECommissioning l/l,
Praject Brief Risk Management (RAID) g::::t':zc"em
HIL P Concept Design . - Practical
HIL Cost Plan rogramme ange Manageme Completion
Construction | |_|

CPB Approval Cost Plan G2 CostPlan G3 Developed Design Programme ::Ef =] U

Gateways (1) Project Briefing (2) Project Proposal (3) Outline Options (4) Detailed Option g&‘:‘t“"“’ﬁ"’ = (6) Outcome Report
Layout/Scope -
Common Data FIEE I = Mobilisation Final Accounts U
Environment Strategy Statutory Approvals
i Defects
DT Appointments CostPlan G3-6 Detailed Design Quality Control
Production/Tender
ibili iti Change Control
Feasibility / Initial ge Information |—|
Surveys
e Pre Tender i}
ster Frogramme Estimate Cost Reporting

RIBA STA
In Use

@
m
4

Value Engineering



Page 45

Agenda Iltem 5

Committee(s):
Projects and Procurement sub-Committee — For decision

Dated:
6" November 2023

Subject: Portfolio Management Implementation — Public
Member Engagement

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate | All 1-12
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or N
capital spending?

If so, how much? £N/A
What is the source of Funding? N/A
Has this Funding Source been agreed with the N/A

Chamberlain’s Department?

Report of: Emma Moore, Chief Operating Officer

Report author: Genine Whitehorne

Director, Commercial, Change and Portfolio Delivery

For Information

Summary

update on:

This report provides an update on the proposed approach for engaging members in
the design of the new portfolio management framework. The report includes an

e The purpose of the proposed member engagement group

e The role of members in this group

e An outline of the engagement sessions that it is proposed to undertake

together with timescales for engagement.

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to:
e Note the updates provided in the report.

Main Report

Background and Objectives

1. One the core objectives to introducing portfolio management is to enable
strategic oversight of programmes and projects for Members. It is critical to
capture the voice of Members within the design of the new framework and to

ensure that it addresses their priorities.




Page 46

2. Tothis end, it has been agreed to create a member engagement group. The
objectives of this group are to:

Ensure that member expectations are captured and built into the design of the
new portfolio management framework prior to its formal approval and
implementation,

Build a shared understanding of the current situation and what is needed for
the future of programme and project management within the Corporation,
Create commitment towards the establishment of the new portfolio
management framework,

Address the inevitable trade-offs that will arise when designing the new
framework (e.g. between the need to deliver at pace whilst ensuring sufficient
oversight of delivery),

Support effective implementation of the framework.

3. The aim of the member engagement group is to provide an environment to allow
views and opinions to be expressed and discussed openly in order to agree upon
solutions.

The ro

le of the member engagement group

4. The role of members in the engagement group is to:

5. Me

Express the priorities of Members as they relate to the implementation of
project and programme management within the Corporation,

Represent the views of Members in relation to the implementation of portfolio
management and, where appropriate, to gather these views and share them
with the implementation team,

Engage with the portfolio management implementation team and to act as a
‘critical friend’, providing feedback on the deliverables and designs,

Advise the implementation team in its approach to communication to
Members and also to positively communicate key messages to other
Members,

Review and provide feedback at key stages of the design of the new
framework.

mbership of the engagement group is open to all Members of the Court of

Common Council. A communication will be sent to the Court seeking
expressions of interest.

6. There will be active facilitation of engagement sessions by an officer.

Memb

er engagement sessions

7. The table below outlines the planned engagement sessions with members to test

the

design of the new framework.

Topic

Timeframe | lllustrative questions




Portfolio Definition November / Does the proposed tiering of
» Proposed tiering of Early Dec projects and programmes align
projects and with the priorities of Members?
programmes In what areas do members see
future growth of project and
programme delivery?
Governance December / Do members have sufficient clarity
= Accountability and January on accountability and
Responsibility responsibility for project and
programme delivery within the
Corporation?
What is members’ appetite for risk
and the broad tolerances for
project and programme delivery?
What are the development needs
of members and officers to enable
the governance?
The project lifecycle January / What are the views of members
» Gates and stages February on the points of their decision
= Key decision points making and their criteria for
providing authorisation?
Has a suitable balance been
gained for members between the
need to drive pace on project
delivery whilst gaining sufficient
strategic oversight?
What are the expectations on
providing ongoing assurance
throughout delivery?
Project and programme January / What are members views on the
policies February proposed format of reporting to
= Potential them and the potential use of
demonstration of systems to enable reporting?
EPMO tool What oversight do members
= Member reporting require on changes to the scope
» Polices (e.g Change and budget of projects?
control and Risk What is members criteria for the
management) evaluation of business cases and
measurement of outcomes (both
financially and non-financially)?
What are member expectations on
the reporting of risk?
Health checks March What are members priorities for

=  Result of health
checks on Tier 1

improvement in project and
programme delivery (tier 1
projects)?

Page 47




projects and =  What are members priorities for

programmes the enhancement of capacity and
» Training needs capability to enable project and
analysis programme delivery?

8. There will be subsequent member engagement sessions to enable the
implementation of the new framework.

Format

9. lItis expected that the engagement sessions will last approximately 1-2
hours. Documentation will be presented in draft format to enable discussion
rather than seeking approval. It will be sent to members ahead of the meeting.

10.1If there is a significant attendance at the group, then there will be breakout
groups arranged in order to keep the sessions manageable and to ensure that a
wide range of views are captured.

11.Committee rooms will be used for the sessions and facilities will be made
available for members to join on-line.

Corporate & Strategic Implications

12.Financial implications — none.

13.Resource implications — none
14.Legal implications — none.

15.Risk implications — none

16. Equalities implications — none.

17.Climate implications - none.

18. Security implications — none.

Conclusion

19. The proposed Member Engagement Group is an important forum shaping the
development of the Corporation’s portfolio managgement approach. This Group
will be integral to the development of a robust assurance framework which

provides Members (and other stakeholders) with confidence on the organisation’s
capacity and capability to deliver.

Appendices

e None

Page 48



Background Papers

e None

Genine Whitehorne

Director Commercial, Change and Portfolio Delivery
T:07749 402140

E: genine.whitehorne@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 49


mailto:genine.whitehorne@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Project Procedure Revision
	App 1 List of PP updates
	App 2 Projects-Procedure-July 2023 revision v1

	5 Portfolio Management Implementation – Member Engagement
	10 Non-Public Minutes
	11 The NPCC Cybercrime Programme National Framework Agreement for the Provision of Cryptocurrency Storage and Realisation Services - extension of contract term
	12 Extension of the Managed Service Temporary Agency Resource Contract
	13 Compliant committee waiver report for a combined In-Patient Detoxification (IPD) and stabilisation service for London

